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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tee Yong Seng Joseph <joseph.tee@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 5:30 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKC 878M-DOA: 9/9/2019

Hi, we still not starter yet,  LIABILITY NOT CLEAR 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 
 

Joseph Tee 

Service Advisor 

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd 

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100 

T(+65) 6475 2168  F(+65) 6472 2928  HP (+65) 86933065 

E: joseph.tee@tridenteautomobili.com.sg 
 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 4:29 PM 
To: Tee Yong Seng Joseph 

Subject: SKC 878M-DOA: 9/9/2019 

 

Dear Joseph, 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


